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Bockman, Jacqueline

From: Bockman, Jacqueline MAR 1 3 2006

Sent:  Monday, March 13, 2006 12:19 PM OFFICE OF

To: Larry W. Jones (Jones, Larry W.) WORKE:&:L (;{MPEN&%THN JUDGE
ELEPA, MON{A

Cc: Monte D. Beck (info@becklawyers.com); Lon J. Dale (lon@bigskylawyers.com); Stephen D. Roberts (Roberts,

Stephen D.); Thomas J. Murphy (tommurphy@qwest.net); Jim Shea (W) (Shea, Jim); Blaner, Jeanine; Simon, Paul
Subject: Rausch v. Montana State Fund; 9907-8274R1

Mr. Jones:
The Court has received your draft Order Directing Payment of Attorney Fees.

| spoke to Judgé Shea regarding the draft Order. He said it was apparent all counsel have had input in preparing it. We will diary
this for one week and, if there are no changes or additions from counsel, Judge Shea will sign the Order.

There appears to be some confidential information contained in the Order and the Court does not intend to link this on our
website, unless anyone has some compelling reasons why it should be linked. However, we will not seal the official document in
our Court file.
I note some minor corrections the Court would like you to make:

1) All paragraphs should be numbered.

2) In the first paragraph, WCC number is 8274R1, not 9274R1.

3) Second paragraph — should it be Rausch v. Liberty, not Ruhd v. Liberty?

4) Twelfth paragraph — WCC number for Flynn is 2000-0222, not 2005-0222.

Please make the above changes and e-mail to the Court. As stated above, Judge Shea will sign this document next week, unless
we hear otherwise from counsel.

Thank you.

Jackie Bockman

Deputy Clerk of Court
Workers' Compensation Court
jbockman@mt.gov
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